
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
  
 

 
  

 

 
 

    
 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

NOTICE OF MEETING 
39th Meeting of Faculty Council
 
Thursday September 11, 2014 


3:00 pm – 5:00 pm; Senate Chamber, N940 Ross 


Celebration Reception to follow Council 
Agenda 

1. Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda 

2. Chair’s Remarks 

3. Minutes of the  June 12, 2014 meeting………………………………………………………………..……...1 

4. Business Arising from the Minutes 

5. Dean’s Report to Council 

6. Question Period 

7. Reports of Standing Committees of Council 

a. Executive Committee……………………………………………………………………………………….4 

o Item for information: Request for nominations - Standing Committees of Faculty Council  
o Item for information: Request for nominations- Contract Faculty Representative on Senate 
o Item for information: Summer Authority: Decanal Search Committee 

8. Presentation: 
Dean’s Awards for Distinction in Research  

  Established Researcher:  Professor Linda Peake, Department of Social Science 
Emerging Researcher:  Professor Lesley Wood, Department of Sociology 

Dean’s Awards for Excellence in Teaching 
  Full-Time Tenured Category: Professor Michael Gilbert, Department of Philosophy
  Contract Faculty Category:  Elizabeth Brulé, Department of Equity Studies 

Contract Faculty Category: Lisa Violo, School of Administrative Studies, School of Human Resource 
Management

  Teaching Assistant Category: Yael Machtinger, Department of Social Science 

9. Other Business 

2014 - 2015 Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Faculty Council Meetings are normally on the second Thursday of the month 
at 3:00pm in the Senate Chamber, N940 Ross.   

October 9, 2014 February 12, 2015 

November 13, 2014 March 12, 2015 

December 4, 2014* April 9, 2015 

January 15, 2015 May 14, 2015 

The December meeting of Faculty Council will June 11, 2015 

be held the first Thursday of the Month 

All are welcome and encouraged to attend! 

yorku.ca/laps 




 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

1

Yo
rk

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

Fa
cu

lty
 o

f L
ib

er
al

 A
rt

s 
&

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
tu

di
es

 
LA

&
PS

 F
ac

ul
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

Se
na

te
 C

ha
m

be
r 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f t

he
 3

8th
 M

ee
tin

g 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ju
ne

 1
2,

 2
01

4 
#1

40
61

2 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
: 

S.
 A

br
ah

am
, 

N
. 

Ad
el

so
n,

 M
. 

A
dr

ia
en

, 
U

. 
Be

st
, 

K.
 

Bi
rd

, A
. C

ha
ud

hu
ri,

 G
. 

C
ol

us
si

-A
rth

ur
, G

. C
om

ni
ne

l, 
R

. C
oo

m
be

, 
S.

 D
im

oc
k,

 M
. 

D
od

m
an

, 
K.

 D
ow

le
r, 

C
. 

Eh
rli

ch
, 

I. 
Fe

rr
ar

a,
 R

. 
Fi

sh
er

, B
. H

er
on

, T
. H

w
on

g,
 C

. I
nn

es
, J

. P
ea

rc
e,

 M
. 

Ka
ra

ku
l, 

P.
 

Kh
ai

te
r, 

A.
 K

ha
nd

w
al

a,
 S

. 
K

w
on

, 
T.

 
M

ac
ia

s,
 A

. 
M

ac
Le

nn
an

, 
C

. 
M

ar
jo

lle
t, 

M
. M

ar
te

l, 
J.

 M
cM

ur
try

, K
. M

cP
he

rs
on

, K
. M

ic
ha

si
w

, A
. 

M
uk

he
rje

e,
 D

. M
ut

im
er

, C
. M

ur
ra

y,
 R

. M
ye

rs
, J

. 
N

ew
to

n,
 P

. N
g,

 
D

. 
R

ee
d,

 
T.

 
R

em
m

el
, 

L.
 

R
ip

le
y,

 
C

. 
Sa

nc
he

z-
R

od
rig

ue
z,

 
L.

 
Sa

nd
er

s,
 

R
G

. 
S

au
nd

er
s,

 
A.

 
Sc

hr
au

w
er

s,
 

J.
 

S
he

pt
yc

ki
, 

J.
 

Si
m

eo
n,

 B
. S

po
tto

n 
Vi

sa
no

, G
. S

pr
aa

km
an

, W
S.

 T
uf

ts
, 

A.
W

ei
ss

, 
R

. 
W

el
le

n,
 E

. W
in

sl
ow

, P
. W

oo
d,

 D
. W

oo
dy

 

G
ue

st
: D

. P
om

er
le

au
, V

. O
le

nd
er

, B
. S

ha
ro

n,
 Z

. D
iF

ra
nc

o 

1.
 

C
al

l t
o 

O
rd

er
 a

nd
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f A
ge

nd
a 

Th
e 

C
ha

ir 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

ca
lle

d 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 o
rd

er
. 

It 
w

as
 m

ov
ed

, s
ec

on
de

d 
an

d 
ca

rr
ie

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

ag
en

da
. 

2.
 

C
ha

ir 
of

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
R

em
ar

ks
 

Th
e 

C
ha

ir 
w

el
co

m
ed

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
to

 th
e 

38
th

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 F

ac
ul

ty
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

Th
e 

C
ha

ir 
al

er
te

d 
th

at
 th

is
 is

 o
ur

 la
st

 F
ac

ul
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
20

13
-2

01
4 

ac
ad

em
ic

 y
ea

r.
 T

he
 fi

rs
t C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

20
14


20

15
 y

ea
r w

ill 
ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
1,

 2
01

4.
 

Th
e 

C
ha

ir 
th

an
ke

d 
fa

cu
lty

 c
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

th
is

 y
ea

r 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

an
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
, w

ith
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f n

ew
 m

in
or

s,
 n

ew
 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
, t

he
 re

fin
in

g 
of

 th
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
w

ar
ds

, t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 g
en

er
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 th

e 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 R
ev

ie
w

, a
ll 

w
ith

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 th

e 
Fa

cu
lty

 h
as

 fa
ce

d.
 

C
ou

nc
il 

th
an

ke
d 

th
e 

st
af

f w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
O

ffi
ce

 fo
r a

ll 
th

ei
r h

ar
d 

w
or

k 
an

d 
de

di
ca

tio
n 

ov
er

 th
e 

ye
ar

. 

Th
e 

C
ha

ir 
no

te
d 

th
at

 S
pr

in
g 

C
on

vo
ca

tio
n 

be
gi

ns
 o

n 
Ju

ne
 1

3 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 m
em

be
rs

 to
 a

tte
nd

 th
e 

5 
lib

er
al

 a
rts

 a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
st

ud
ie

s 
co

nv
oc

at
io

ns
. 

Th
e 

C
ha

ir 
to

ok
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 th

an
k 

th
e 

lib
er

al
 a

rts
 &

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
st

ud
ie

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
n 

Se
na

te
; t

he
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 th
is

 y
ea

r h
as

 
be

en
 7

2.
2%

 w
hi

ch
 is

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 h
ig

he
r c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 la

st
 y

ea
r a

t 
53

.4
%

. H
e 

no
te

d 
th

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
ef

fe
ct

 th
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 h

av
e 

on
 

Se
na

te
. 

Th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 re
po

rt 
ha

s 
an

 it
em

 fo
r a

ct
io

n 
th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
lo

ng
 s

ta
nd

in
g 

ite
m

 s
in

ce
 2

01
0.

  T
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 it
s 

w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

re
vi

si
on

s 
fo

r t
he

 ru
le

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 o
f 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

lo
ok

s 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 it
s 

ap
pr

ov
al

 a
t t

od
ay

’s
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
em

be
rs

 w
er

e 
re

m
in

de
d 

th
at

 to
da

y 
is

 E
le

ct
io

n 
D

ay
 a

nd
 to

 
go

 o
ut

 a
nd

 v
ot

e.
  I

t w
as

 a
ls

o 
no

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

W
or

ld
 C

up
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

un
de

rw
ay

. 

H
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pr

ov
os

t w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
in

g 
at

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
da

y 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 m
em

be
rs

 to
 a

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
vo

st
 a

s 
sh

e 
w

ill
 

be
 d

is
cu

ss
in

g 
on

go
in

g 
ac

ad
em

ic
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

an
d 

th
e 

de
ca

na
l s

ea
rc

h 
co

m
m

itt
ee

. 

Th
e 

re
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

M
ay

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 S

en
at

e 
w

as
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

3.
 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f t

he
 M

ay
 8

, 2
01

4 
M

ee
tin

g 

It 
w

as
 m

ov
ed

, s
ec

on
de

d,
 a

nd
 c

ar
rie

d 
th

at
 th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f t
he

 M
ay

 8
, 

20
14

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d.
 

4.
 

B
us

in
es

s 
A

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
M

in
ut

es
 

Th
er

e 
w

as
 n

on
e.

 

5.
 

D
ea

n’
s 

R
em

ar
ks

 

D
ea

n 
S

in
ge

r 
th

an
ke

d 
G

. 
C

om
ni

ne
l 

fo
r 

hi
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

as
 C

ha
ir 

of
 t

he
 

Fa
cu

lty
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

U
ni

t 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

M
ee

tin
gs

: 
It 

w
as

 
no

te
d 

th
at

 
th

e 
U

ni
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
to

 a
 c

lo
se

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
is

 y
ea

rs
 ro

un
d 

of
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

w
er

e 
th

e 
qu

ic
ke

st
 y

et
 w

ith
 n

o 
U

ni
t 

ta
ki

ng
 l

on
ge

r 
th

an
 t

hr
ee

 h
ou

rs
. 

Th
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
en

t 
ve

ry
 w

el
l, 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 h

iri
ng

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

W
ith

 t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
a 



 
 

 
   

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2

pr
op

os
al

 w
ill 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 to
 re

qu
es

t u
p 

to
 1

0 
te

nu
re

 tr
ac

k 
po

si
tio

ns
 

st
ar

tin
g 

Ju
ly

 2
01

5.
 

Te
nu

re
 a

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n:
 

O
n 

th
e 

te
nu

re
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
io

ns
 fr

on
t a

ll 
15

 
ca

se
s 

ha
ve

 le
ft 

th
e 

D
ea

n’
s 

O
ffi

ce
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

ei
th

er
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

se
na

te
 r

ev
ie

w
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 o
r 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 
m

on
th

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 s
ev

en
 p

ro
m

ot
io

ns
 to

 fu
ll 

pr
of

es
so

r f
ile

s 
in

 
th

e 
of

fic
e 

of
 w

hi
ch

 f
iv

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 a
re

 w
ith

 t
he

 
pr

es
id

en
t. 

 A
 t

ha
nk

 y
ou

 w
as

 g
iv

en
 t

o 
al

l 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 s
er

ve
 o

n 
fil

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s,
 

ad
ju

di
ca

tio
n 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s,

 
se

na
te

 
re

vi
ew

 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s,
 a

nd
 t

he
 f

ac
ul

ty
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

w
ho

 a
re

 i
ns

tru
m

en
ta

l 
in

 t
he

 
co

lle
gi

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

Fa
cu

lty
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

: T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
ig

ht
 te

nu
re

 tr
ac

k 
hi

re
s 

fo
r 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
5,

 th
e 

ni
nt

h 
hi

re
 is

 s
til

l i
n 

pr
og

re
ss

. 
Th

er
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 1
5 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
lly

 li
m

ite
d 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t m

ad
e,

 o
f w

hi
ch

 m
os

t a
re

 re
ne

w
al

s.
 

C
on

vo
ca

tio
n:

 
At

 c
on

vo
ca

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 b

eg
in

s 
on

 J
un

e 
13

, 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 
be

 3
30

2 
un

de
rg

ra
du

at
es

 a
nd

 3
03

 g
ra

du
at

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 g

ra
du

at
in

g.
 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 s
tu

de
nt

s:
 

•	
 

99
 S

um
m

a 
C

um
 L

au
de

 
•	

 
47

 M
ag

na
 C

um
 L

au
de

 
•	

 
16

5 
C

um
 L

au
de

 
•	

 
36

4 
D

ea
n’

s 
H

on
ou

r R
ol

l 

As
 in

 th
e 

pa
st

 y
ea

rs
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
To

ro
nt

o 
St

ar
 A

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
na

m
es

 
of

 th
os

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

di
st

in
gu

is
he

d 
th

em
se

lv
es

. 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 
37

8 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

st
ud

en
ts

 
fro

m
 

36
 

co
un

tri
es

 
gr

ad
ua

tin
g.

 

Th
e 

D
ea

n 
an

no
un

ce
d 

th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f t
he

 h
on

or
ar

y 
do

ct
or

at
e 

re
ci

pi
en

ts
 

fo
r 

lib
er

al
 a

rts
 &

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
st

ud
ie

s 
co

nv
oc

at
io

ns
.

 T
he

y 
ar

e 
as

 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

•	
 

Be
rn

ar
d 

Lu
ch

t –
 B

ro
ad

ca
st

 P
ro

du
ce

r, 
Jo

ur
na

lis
t 

•	
 

Jo
hn

 B
an

ke
s 

– 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 L

ea
de

r, 
Ph

ila
nt

hr
op

is
t 

•	
 

W
ad

e 
D

av
is

 
– 

An
th

ro
po

lo
gi

st
, 

W
rit

er
, 

Ph
ot

og
ra

ph
er

, 
Fi

lm
m

ak
er

 
•	

 
M

ay
an

n 
E.

 F
ra

nc
is

 –
 F

or
m

er
 L

ie
ut

en
an

t-G
ov

er
no

r 
of

 N
ov

a 
Sc

ot
ia

, H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Ad

vo
ca

te
 

Th
e 

D
ea

n 
al

so
 c

on
gr

at
ul

at
ed

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 F

ac
ul

ty
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

na
m

ed
 

as
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

Pr
of

es
so

rs
 

an
d 

D
is

tin
gu

is
he

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

Pr
of

es
so

rs
: 

•	
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 P

ro
fe

ss
or

: M
ar

tin
 L

oc
ks

hi
n,

 H
um

an
iti

es
 

•	
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 P

ro
fe

ss
or

: S
us

an
 D

im
oc

k,
 P

hi
lo

so
ph

y 
•	

 
D

is
tin

gu
is

he
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Pr

of
es

so
r: 

Is
ab

el
la

 B
ak

ke
r, 

Po
lit

ic
al

 
Sc

ie
nc

e 

An
d 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 re

ce
iv

ed
 th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

-W
id

e 
Te

ac
hi

ng
 A

w
ar

ds
: 

•	
 

R
eh

an
na

 S
ie

w
-S

ar
ju

, S
oc

io
lo

gy
 te

ac
hi

ng
 a

ss
is

ta
nt

 
•	

 
Ya

el
 M

ac
ht

in
ge

r, 
So

ci
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 te
ac

hi
ng

 a
ss

is
ta

nt
 

En
ro

lm
en

t: 
O

n 
th

e 
en

ro
lm

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Fa

cu
lty

, t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
ta

te
 is

 
th

at
 th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 d

ec
lin

e 
of

 5
.7

%
 in

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 F

al
l. 

8%
 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 d

om
es

tic
 a

nd
 a

 9
%

 i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 i
nt

er
na

tio
na

l. 
 F

or
 t

he
 

su
m

m
er

 t
he

re
 is

 a
 3

%
 d

ec
lin

e.
 T

he
 s

ec
on

d 
te

rm
 in

 t
he

 s
um

m
er

 is
 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g.

 

C
ou

nc
il:

 T
he

 D
ea

n 
di

sc
us

se
d 

th
at

 a
t 

th
e 

fir
st

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 F

ac
ul

ty
 

C
ou

nc
il 

he
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 f
ur

th
er

 r
ep

or
t 

on
 t

he
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 t
ha

t 
ha

ve
 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

ov
er

 t
he

 s
um

m
er

 m
on

th
s.

 T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 a
 C

ha
irs

 a
nd

 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
be

fo
re

 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
de

pa
rtm

en
t/s

ch
oo

l l
ev

el
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 

B
ud

ge
t m

od
el

: T
he

 D
ea

n 
di

sc
us

se
d 

th
e 

ne
w

 b
ud

ge
t m

od
el

 a
nd

 th
at

 
a 

th
eo

re
tic

al
 m

od
el

 w
as

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 a

t t
he

 D
ea

ns
 m

ee
tin

g.
  T

he
 m

od
el

 
ga

ve
 t

he
 t

ax
 a

nd
 t

ax
 r

at
es

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 a

 p
as

t 
ye

ar
 b

ud
ge

t 
an

d 
its

 
im

pa
ct

.  
Th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
br

ie
fin

g 
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fe
w

 w
ee

ks
 

6.
  Q

ue
st

io
n 

Pe
rio

d 

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
ne

. 

7.
 R

ep
or

ts
 o

f S
ta

nd
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

a)
  E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

It 
w

as
 

m
ov

ed
, 

se
co

nd
ed

, 
an

d 
ca

rr
ie

d 
th

at
 

th
e 

Fa
cu

lty
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
ru

le
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 o

f C
ou

nc
il 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
01

5.
 

Th
e 

ite
m

 f
or

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
el

ec
tio

n 
re

su
lts

 f
or

 F
ac

ul
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

Se
na

te
 w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
. 

8.
 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n:

 
R

. 
Le

nt
on

, 
Vi

ce
 

Pr
es

id
en

t 
A

ca
de

m
ic

 
an

d 
Pr

ov
os

t 

R
. L

en
to

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 c

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
 a

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

. 



 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 

  
 

   
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
    

 __
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

  
 

  
 __

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

  
 

 

3

A 
qu

es
tio

n 
w

as
 ra

is
ed

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
w

he
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ill 
kn

ow
 

ab
ou

t t
he

 th
ird

 u
ni

ve
rs

ity
 c

am
pu

s.
 I

t w
as

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

ill 
be

 
an

no
un

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 fe

w
 w

ee
ks

. 

A 
qu

es
tio

n 
w

as
 ra

is
ed

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
a 

ru
m

or
 th

at
 fo

r t
he

 A
AP

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

a 
pa

rti
cu

la
r F

ac
ul

ty
 h

as
 h

ire
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 w
rit

er
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

w
or

k.
 It

 w
as

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

ill 
be

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

. 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

au
to

no
m

y 
an

d 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
po

w
er

 o
f 

th
e 

on
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

ce
nt

re
 fo

r e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

w
er

e 
as

ke
d.

  M
em

be
rs

 a
ls

o 
di

sc
us

se
d 

th
at

 th
is

 w
ill

 n
ot

 d
o 

aw
ay

 w
ith

 d
up

lic
at

io
n.

  I
t w

as
 n

ot
ed

 
th

at
 if

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 d
ay

 th
e 

un
iv

er
si

ty
 d

oe
s 

no
t l

ik
e 

w
he

re
 th

in
gs

 
ar

e 
la

nd
in

g 
th

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

an
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 w
al

k 
aw

ay
. 

R
. L

en
to

n 
di

sc
us

se
d 

th
e 

D
ec

an
al

 S
ea

rc
h 

Pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
 th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

on
 D

ec
an

al
 S

ea
rc

he
s,

 a
nd

 
in

vi
te

d 
qu

es
tio

ns
. 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
se

ar
ch

 fi
rm

 w
er

e 
as

ke
d.

  T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 
a 

se
ar

ch
 fi

rm
. 

M
em

be
rs

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t b

e 
th

e 
C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. 

M
em

be
rs

 a
sk

ed
 if

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 

ha
ve

 a
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

A
d 

is
 p

os
te

d 
on

 th
e 

cr
ite

ria
 fo

r a
 n

ew
 

D
ea

n.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
. 

9.
 O

th
er

 B
us

in
es

s 
Fo

r W
hi

ch
 D

ue
 N

ot
ic

e 
H

as
 B

ee
n 

G
iv

en
 

Th
er

e 
w

as
 n

on
e.

 

10
. 

O
th

er
 B

us
in

es
s 

M
em

be
rs

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 t

he
 d

ec
an

al
 s

ea
rc

h 
co

m
m

itt
ee

’s
 c

om
po

si
tio

n 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
be

 7
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
te

nu
re

d 
fa

cu
lty

 m
em

be
rs

 
of

 
w

ho
m

 
th

er
e 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fro

m
 

th
e 

th
re

e 
ar

ea
s 

(h
um

an
iti

es
, s

oc
ia

l s
ci

en
ce

, a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l p
ro

gr
am

s)
. 

It 
w

as
 a

ls
o 

di
sc

us
se

d 
th

at
 it

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 m
ov

e 
th

is
 fo

rw
ar

d 
qu

ic
kl

y 
an

d 
to

 c
al

l 
fo

r 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l m

ee
tin

g 
fo

llo
w

ed
 

by
 a

n 
el

ec
tio

n.
 

It 
w

as
 m

ov
ed

, s
ec

on
de

d 
an

d 
ca

rr
ie

d 
to

 a
dj

ou
rn

. 

G
. C

om
ni

ne
l, 

C
ha

ir 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

L.
 C

oz
zi

, S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f C
ou

nc
il 



 

 
 
 

  
  

 
  

 
         

  
 

     
    

  
 

 
    

 
     
  
  

 
 

        
 

      
   

  
  

 
   

   
 

    
  
  

 
  

    
    
  
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Executive Committee Report to Council 
Report 1 
August 2014 

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

1. Request for Nominations – Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Council: Executive, Tenure and 
Promotions, Student Academic Petitions, and Teaching and Learning 

The Executive Committee would like to announce that there is request for nominations for members to serve 
on the Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Faculty Council, effective immediately. At the next meeting of 
Council nominations will be approved. 

Executive Committee 
(one vacancy – full-time faculty) 

•	 Normally meet on the last Wednesday of each month from 1:00pm – 3:00pm 
•	 Three year term 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/exec.html 

Tenure and Promotions Committee 
(three vacancies – full-time faculty, one must be from the professional studies – ITEC or SAS) 

•	 Normally meet on the third Thursdays of each month from 11:00am – 1:00pm, and will meet as the 
Senate Review Committee throughout the year (dates to be determined) 

•	 Three year term 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/tenure.html 

Committee on Student Academic Petitions 
(six vacancies full-time faculty) 

•	 Normally meet every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday in four rotating panels. 
•	 Two year term 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/petitions_com.html 

Committee on Teaching and Learning 
(three vacancies – two teaching assistants, one contract faculty) 

•	 Normally meet on the third Wednesday of each month from 9:30am – 11:00am 
•	 One year terms 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/teaching.html 

4

http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/exec.html
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/tenure.html
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/petitions_com.html
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/teaching.html


 
 
 
 

            
  

 
      

      
  

 
 

 
 
 
 

     
 

          
  

     
  

   
 

   
  

    
    
    

    
    

    
    
    

 
 

   

  
 

 
 

  
   

    
   

  
  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

2.	 Request for Nominations - Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Contract Faculty Representatives on 
Senate (two contract vacancies): 

The Executive Committee would like to announce that there is a request for nominations for members to serve 
as Liberal Arts & Professional Studies contract faculty (2) representatives on Senate, effective immediately. 
Details regarding meeting dates and times are posted on the Senate Website: 
http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.html. At the next meeting of Council nominations will 
be approved. 

3.  	Summer Authority 2014 (June – September) 

Over the summer the Executive Committee met with the President and Provost to recommend (based on 
community consultation) the structure and principles of membership of the 2014 Liberal Arts & Professional 
Studies Decanal Search Committee.  Following the meeting there was an election held to determine the 
membership of the Committee. Details on the 2014 Decanal Search Committee composition and principles of 
membership can be found at this page: http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/decanal.html 

The membership of the Committee is as follows: 
Full-time Faculty Representatives (7) 
Last Name First Name Department Area 
Campbell Heather EN Humanities 
Grinspun Ricardo ECON Social Science 
Haque Eve DLLL Humanities 
Heron Barbara SOWK Professional Studies 
Idahosa Pablo SOSC Social Science 
Sanders Leslie HUMA Humanities 
Shubert Adrian HIST Humanities 

Staff Representative (1) 
Last Name First Name Position/Department 

Lone Alda 
Undergraduate Programs Coordinator, Department of Social 
Science 

Student Representatives (3) 
Last Name First Name Program of Study 
Ariyarathnam Sayjon BA Honours, Criminology/ Human Rights and Equity 
Khandwala Alamgir BAS Specialized Honours, Accounting 

Bukan Yasar 
PhD Student, Social & Political Thought, Department of Social 
Science 

5

http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.html
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/decanal.html


 
 

 
     
      

    
    
   

      
       
   
  
     

 

 
 
 
 

Dates and timelines: 
June 4, 2014 – Faculty Council – Provost announces search 
June 4, 2014 - Faculty Council recommends consultation by email 
June 19, 2014 – Email sent to LA&PS community inviting feedback by June 24, 2014 
June 25, 2014 – Executive Committee discusses the feedback received and recommends structure 
June 25, 2014 – Executive Committee meets with the President and Provost on the structure 
July 2, 2014 – Request for nominations 
July 14, 2014 – Election to the committee held for full-time tenured faculty members 
July 16, 2014 – Election to the committee held for full-time non-academic staff 
July 22, 2014 – Elections close 
July 28, 2014 – Elections are finalized and the community is made aware of the composition 

6



 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
      

       
 

 
      

       
       

       
       

       
       

       
 

 
      

       
       

       
       
        

       
       

 
  

      
       

       
       

        
       

 
 

 

Executive Committee Report to Council 
Appendix A 

2014-2015 Faculty Council Committees and 
LA&PS Representative on Senate Compositions 

Vice Chair of Council (1) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Boran Idil PHIL Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 

Executive Committee (7) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Ferrara Ida ECON Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Naddaf Gerard PHIL Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Sheptycki James SOSC Social Science Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Spotton Visano Brenda PPA/ECON Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Asgary Ali ADMS Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Ingram Susan HUMA Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy Sept 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Academic Policy and Planning Committee (7) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Bird Kymberley HUMA Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Ducharme Mary Jo HRM Professional Studies Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Hwong Thaddeus PPA/ADMS Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Innes Christopher EN Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Mule Nick SOWK Professional Studies July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Dimock Susan PHIL Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Karakul Mustafa ADMS Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Committee on Curriculum, Curricular Policy and Standards (7) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Colaguori Claudio EQST Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Patroni Viviana SOSC Social Science Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Slowey Gabrielle POLS Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Solis Adriano ADMS Professional Studies July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Weiss Allan EN Humanities Jan. 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 

yorku.ca/laps
 7



 

 
 

 
 

       
       

 
  

      
       

       
       
       

       
       

       
       

       
       

       
       

      
      
      

 
  

      
       

       
       

       
       

       
       
      
      

 
   

      
       

       
       

       
       

 

Ojo Tokunbo COMN Social Science July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Tordoff Robert HUMA Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Tenure and Promotions Committee (15) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Bohn Simone POLS Social Science Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Brzozowski Matthew ECON Social Science Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Cohn Daniel PPA Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Daley Andrea SOWK Professional Studies Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Ezzedeen Souha HRM Professional Studies Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Marjollet Christian FR Humanities Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Mykhalovskiy Eric SOCI Social Science Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Shea Victor HUMA Humanities Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Trevett Jeremy HIST Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Williams Deanne EN Humanities Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Xu Xueqing DLLL Humanities July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Bain Alison GEOG Social Science July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Committee on Teaching and Learning (6 full-time faculty + 1 contract faculty + 2 TAs) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Khaiter Peter ITEC Professional Studies Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Lunny Allyson SOSC Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Newton Janice POLS Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Roth Robin GEOG Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Cohen Tom HUMA Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Chapman Chris SOWK Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy contract faculty Sept 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Teaching Assistant Sept 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Teaching Assistant Sept 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 

Committee on Research Policy and Planning (9) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Burke Tony HUMA Humanities July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Canefe Nergis POLS/PPA Social Science Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Hayward Mark COMN Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Heron Barbara SOWK Professional Studies Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Huang Jimmy ITEC Professional Studies July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 

yorku.ca/laps
 8



 

 
 

 
 

       
       

       
       

 
     

      
       

       
       

       
       

       
        

       
       

 
  

      
       

       
       

       

       
       

       
       

       
       
      
      
      
       
      
      

 
 
 

 

Khalidi Mohammad Ali PHIL Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Lawrence Geoff DLLL Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Peacock Mark SOSC Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Wicken William HIST Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 

Committee on Student Appeals and Academic Integrity (9) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Campbell Heather EN Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Erechtchoukova Marina ITEC Professional Studies July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
McKenzie Andrea WRIT Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Couto Naomi PPA Social Science July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Carbonell Pilar ADMS Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Ma Mary ADMS Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Martinez-Osorio Emiro DLLL Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Wang Jing HRM Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Wilkin Christa HRM Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 

Committee on Student Academic Petitions (16) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Cowdy Cheryl HUMA Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Ceccheto David HUMA Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Davidson Deborah SOCI Social Science Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Elliott Denielle SOSC Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Iannacito-
Provenzano Roberta DLLL Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Valeo Antonella DLLL Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Zimmerman Brett EN Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Maiter Sarah SOWK Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Koffman David HIST Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Mekouar Merouan SOSC Social Science July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 

yorku.ca/laps
 9



 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
         

   
 

 
   

     
      

      
      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
       
      
     

 
 

 
 

     
      

      
       

 
 

 

1. Election Results: Senate and Standing Committees 

Elections for membership of Faculty Representatives on Senate opened on May 16, 2014 and closed on May 
23, 2014. The Executive Committee is pleased to announce the new and continuing 2014-2015 Liberal Arts & 
Professional Studies Faculty Representatives elected-at-large members on Senate as follows (new members 
in bold): 

Elected-At-Large LA&PS Faculty Representatives on Senate (16 full-time faculty + 2 contract faculty) 
Last Name 
Anderson 

First Name 
Karen 

Department 
Sociology 

Term Start 
July 1, 2013 

Term End 
June 30, 2016 

Bird Kymberley Humanities July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Campbell Heather English July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Comninel George Political Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2016 
Dimock Susan Philosophy July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Ehrlich Susan DLLL Jan. 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Heron Craig History July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Leyton-Brown David Political Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Little William Kenneth Anthropology Nov. 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Michasiw Kim English Nov. 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Robson Karen Sociology Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2016 
Sanders Leslie Humanities/Writing Department July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Spotton Visano Brenda Public Policy and Administration/Economics July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Vanstone Gail Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Weir Lorna Sociology July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Lightman Bernard Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy Contract Faculty Sept. 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Contract Faculty Sept. 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 

Faculty Based Representatives on Senate Committees 
Committee of 
Senate Name Department Term Start Term End 
APPRC Susan Dimock Philosophy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Executive Vacant July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Honorary Degrees Gabrielle Slowey Political Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 

yorku.ca/laps
 10



 

 
 
 

 

 
11


	140612_Minutes.pdf
	York University
	Faculty of Liberal Arts & Professional Studies
	LA&PS Faculty Council
	Senate Chamber
	Minutes of the 38PthP Meeting of Council




